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5/24/2018 Claim Poral

Re:RE: Re:SLH 9999A-SUPPLEMENTARY - 2lsll4. C kitty)

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Vieron. You can proceed. Curiously did your surveyor chase for the supplementary estimate since it was surveyed an
712187

Reply

Dear Kitty,
Moted with thanks.
Verbally we have chased them a few times. Best Regards, Veron Chen

hru:u:mpmmdukm.mmun!mﬁ-n-pmwh-nlﬂndu:-unuwﬁmmm-mm.hmﬂmuﬂqmmMmmmﬁ?mmmmuNumh.. 11



572412019 Claim Portal

& RE:Re:SLH 9999A-SUPPLEMENTARY

Type
9 Question

Message
Dear Kitty, As spoken kindly refer emall fram repairer. Photos has uploaded . Best Regards, Veron Chen

[fov |
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From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 5:40 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: ‘Boo seng yak'; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sgi claims@premiumauto.com.sg; Denise
Tay (LKKAuta); 'Nora Khai’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLH9999A - OD AXA - SURVEYED 7 DEC 19

Hi Veron,

We wish to inform you that supplementary estimate was raised on 14 Dec 2018, however we realised that it was not
submitted to your office by our then claims advisor at benol centre.
Please be assured that the replacement is genuine.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd e us isecane

5% Ubs Road 1 Road Singapare 408693

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +55 6768 9325 f.+65 6841 1183

e. carrine leong@ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

2]
Email Disclaimer
Thin emal. mpuding any stTachmerTt, & cowrliderl angd may alio be privilo ped
i ey by recehed it In peror, please natify ul immediately by reply emasl @nd ten doleie this message rom your #ystam
Plapie tn not cogy 11 OF wee i1 Tor sny purpose. or decloss s contests af @y attachment 16 any tther person Thank yiu

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto] [mailto:veronchen@Ikkaute.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 May, 2019 5:16 PM

To: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; claims@premiumauto.com.sg; Denise
Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINAL REVISION - SLH9999A - OD AXA - SURVEYED 7 DEC 19

Dear Carrine,

Refer to earlier conversation.



* We have put up the supplementary 10 AXA for approval. Now they are asking, why now only submit the
supplementary as this is Dec 201 8.

Please let us know the reason as we need 1o revert back to AXA.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carring.leang@premiumaulo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 1:44 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohn mail.com>; jiayee vap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘'Chang Chee Sing’'
<tlaims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLH9999A - OD AXA - SURVEYED 7 DEC 19

Hi Veron,

Please find attachment supplementary for your attention.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administiator

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd jaegne issozinw

S5 Uibi Road 1 Road Singapors 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. 4865 6841 1183

e. carrine.leong@pramiumauto.COMm.Sg W, WwWw.BudLCOM.58

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. <5 6836 2223

=

Email Disclalmer



This evall, incloding any attachment. o confidential and may ako be prviitged
W i have recsiend It in error, plesse notity us immedataly by reply sl and then dalete This medsags fiom pour syste
Elwase dor not copy B o0 ue it for any purpose. or disciose its contents or any attschmant to any other person Thisnk e

L]

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:booiohnn mail.co

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May, 2019 6:26 PM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@Ikkauto com>; Veron Chen <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine
Leong <carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jlayee vap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing

<C s@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLH9999A - OD AXA - SURVEYED 7 DEC 19

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $13,619.60 @ 6 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



511772018 Ciaim Poral

« Re:SLH 9999A-SUPPLEMENTARY

Type
& Question

Message
Hi Varon When w/s submit supplementary and why now then submit as this is 2018 dec case. Please advise the
revised A,

:‘

https:iivp mnmdaim;m.m.ugraarn-pnnnmu-nuinnux-vmurvmm-rmm.hhﬁ#mmmmuu%mmgﬂmhﬂwunﬁﬂum. 1n



5172018

New Message

Type
O Message

Subject *

SLH $999A-SUPPLEMENTARY

Message

Dear Kitty,

We have received supplementary from repairer. Our surveyor had since checked and verified the supplementary
parts and is of the view that the supplementary parts are consistent to the nature of the accident and is economical
to repair. Please refer 1A [incl.supplementary) uploaded.

Best Regards.
Veron Chen

hitps:/ivp smartciaims axa.com sgiclaim-partal/htmlfindex-vendor-service-requests himl# service-requests/create-message/?senviceRequestNum... 11
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 17/5/2019
Survey details

Date of loss 5/12/2018

Date of appointment 7/12/2018

Date of survey 7/12/2018

Location of survey PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SLH 9999A

Make and Model AUDI AB

Date of registration 28/2/2014

Excess NIL

Market Value 586,000.00

Parf Rebate 571,443.00

Nett Loss 514,557.00

Repair details

[Initial Estimate |$19,239.90 (incl.supplementary 5752.00)
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Revised Estimate Amount  |57,407.60

"Check items (Estimated)

Labour 56,212.00

Total Repair (Estimated)

513,619.60 (incl.supplementary $752.00)

Lump Sum (Estimated)

|Number of days of repair |6 days (est)

Remarks:

The vehicle sustained damages at the n/s body

Damages Consistent
Repalr Cost Economical
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 5:20 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Ce: ‘Mastura'

Subject: RE: Estimate Of SLH 9999 A.-DOA: 5/12/2018 (AXA OD)
Dear Justin,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLH 9999A (Excess NIL/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

The Nett Value is S14,000/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 5:08 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Mastura' <mastura@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Estimate Of SLH 9999 A

Importance: High

Dear Veraon,

Good day to you.

Any update of approval to start repair this vehicle?
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Justin Ee

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jueg m isseozimiw
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699



p. +65 GIE 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. «65 6841 1183
e claims@ premiumautn. CoM.SE W, Wiarw audl.com.Sg
Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 b6B36 2

11D

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

Email Disclaimer

ThHik @i, nciuging sy attachment wnlitaretial and may s be previleged
I wos hase received If In grror, please notify us imemediately by reply el @and then dekete this message rrom your yitem
Plegase do not copy T o use T Tor any purpasd, o dickone 115 nienils ar @ty Sttathment 1D any Other persor 1 S

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:56 AM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; "Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)'; "SUR’
Cc: "Mastura’

Subject: RE: Estimate Of SLH 9999 A,

Dear Veron,
Just called Adrian, SLH 9999 A front bumper need to respray, and | just forwards him the picture.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Justin Ee
Claims Advisar

Premium Autormobiles Pte Ltd ines ne tseozrrivn

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086399

p. +65 6388 21323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e chims@premumauio Com.sg w. www.aud|.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 1599318 p. «65 8836 2223
. .
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The all-new Audl Q2
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Emakl Disclaimer

Ths email, induding any attachment, i confuadantial and may also be privileged

| gy Maye recaiwed it in error, pizass notify us eemediately by reply emall pnd then dislete thiv message from your tysks
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:25 AM

To: Claims Dept; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: 'Mastura’

Subject: RE: Estimate Of SLH 9999 A.

Dear Justin,

Please go through surveyor’s marking before we revert AXA.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:10 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com=>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Mastura’ <mastura @ premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Estimate Of SLH 9999 A,

Importance: High

Dear All,
Kindly refer to our attach file of SLH 9999 A estimate
Thank you

Best Regards,
Justin Ee
Claims Advisar

Premium Automoabiles Pe Ltd me we e

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +b5 6384 2323 d. +65 6766 9911 1. +55 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6336 2223

11D

The all-new Audl Q2

Huntaggable

Emall Disclaimer
Thds armuall. b |,-|-.._- any attachment, i conlidential and may also be privilegod
it
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From: Claims Dept [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 9:56 AM

To: 'Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)'; 'CS A Team'; ‘Admin A’

Ce: 'Mastura’; 'Claims Dept’

Subject: RE: Estimate Of SLH 9999 A.

Importance: High

Dear All,

Good day to you,

Any update for approval to repair SLH 9999 A7 Kindly assist
Thank you

Best Regards,

Justin Ee

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd mes ne isssaiw
55 Ub| Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 6383 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claimy@premiymayto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore lb‘il*iﬁ p. +65 EEJE

11D

The all-new Audil Q2

#untaggable

Ermail Disclaimer
This ermabl lnckedng ary sitachment, B conligential and may aleo be privieged
¥yl Nawe recesyed i i error, Eease notfy us immediately by reply email and then deizte thin message from your yystem

lsaie do mat Ccopy B oF us 1 lor any pufposs. oF disclogs ity cantents of gy stachmnent 1o @ny othes paron. Thank poy

From: Claims Dept [mallto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 5:49 PM

To: 'Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Mastura'; 'Claims'

Subject: Estimate Of SLH 9999 A.

Importance: High

Dear Adrian,
Kindly refer to our attach file of SLH 9999 A estimate.
Thank you.

Best Regards,



12(11/2018 Claim Ponal

&« Re:lA SUBMITTED FOR SLH 9999A | Proceed to Auth

Type
© Question

Message
Thanks

hitps:/fvp smariclaims.ma.com. sg/clalm-portalhtmlindex-vendor-service-raquests himi#sarvice-requesta’view-messaga/?sernviceRequestNumbea. .. 11



12/11/2018 Claim Poral

New Message
Type *

© Message

Subject *
1A SUBMITTED FOR SLH 7997A

Message *

Dear Kitty,
Please be informed that [A submitted. We have Not Authorize repair. Kindly let us have your approval

please.Thanks Veron Chen

hitps:/ivp.smartclaims.axa.com.sgicaim-portalfhimlfindex-vendor-sanvice-requests htmif/sanvice-requests/create-message/7sarviceRequestiMum.., "
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 2:19 PM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek; SUR

Subject: SLH 9999A-DOA: 5/12/18 (AXA REF: 58MO15R7)

Attachments: IA 10.12.18.pdf: SURVEY PHOTOS pdf: SURVEYOR'S MARKING.pdf
Dear Kitty,

Enclosed Immediate Advice of vehicle SLH 9999A
Date of survey: 7/12/2018
Number of days : 6 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(40B933)
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date:10/12/2018
Survey details
Date of loss 5/12/2018
Date of appointment 7/12/2018
Date of survey 7/12/2018
Location of survey PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SLH 995904
Make and Madel AUDI AB
Date of registration 28/2/2014
Excess NIL
Market Value $86,000.00
Parf Rebate $71,443.00
Nett Loss $14,557.00
ir I
[Initial Estimate |518,487.00
Proposed/Revised repair cost:
Revised Estimate Amount |$6,845.00
"Check items (Estimated) |$1,160.00
Labour 55,082.00
Total Repair (Estimated) 513,087.00
Lump Sum (Estimated)
INumber of days of repair |6 DAYS

Remarks:

The vehicle sustained damages at the n/s body.

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Wae have Not authairse repair.
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& Service Request Details

Claim
S8MO15R7

Reterence
None #

Loss Date
December 5, 2018

Request Date
December 7, 2018

Due Date
December 14, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD IOD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD(OD) =

Decline Wor L‘I[ Accept Waork

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SLHP999A

Make
ALUDI

Menu

nwmmwmmm.mwmmvwmmm htmi#/service-requests/7serviceRequestNumber=BE508

1z



V2772018 Claim Portal

Model
A620T

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

NICKY H GURNANI
166 MEYER ROAD, 437952, Singapore

NICKY@LUCKYSTORE.COM.SG

Claim Handler

TEO Kitty
6568804602

kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
EXCESS NIL

Messages Invoices Histary Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

M Mess; s

TYPE L2
SENT 12/7/18 10:58 AM

FROM TEO Kitty

SUBJECT WP SURVEY

BODY Hi Please get estimate.

-~

hmm;m.m.mwmmmummnmmmmwumm



DHIWAR Namrata

—
From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 7:45 PM
To: 5G AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor
Survey, 'Claims Dept’
Ce: 'Mastura'
Subject: SLH 9999 A - OWN DAMAGE - AXA - DOA: 05/12/2018 (VEHICLE IN)
Attachments: SLH 9999 A - 05122018 GIA PDF
Categories: Mamrata
Dear all,

Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached is GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once is available.

Do take note, vehicle is in our premises,

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Mastura
Cloims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Lad g s s

35 Ui Romd | Road Singapore 408699

- +635 6388 2321 A, +65 ATER OR2R [, +65 6R4] 1153
€. ITREISEUTAL L Prermuu o, com MR W W “_.I_IJI.‘#&“!I_ LT
Audl Showroom. Audi Centre 251 Alexandr Road  Singapore 159938 p. +65 6816 3

"
The all-new Audi Q2
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owier 1D Type:

Crwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Wahicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Manimum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Dec 2018

PARFICNF Rahale Frimirg

Singapore NRIC
92056

SLH?999A

Mo

10 Dec 2018
ALIDI

Ad 20TFSI MU
White

2013
CDN381040

WAUZZZAGTENDS2723
132.0 kW (177 bhpl

£38,181.00
2B Feb 2014
2B Feb 2014
1
$40,454.00

Yes
27 Feb 2024
$30,340.00

27 Febh 2024

E - Open Category
10

£78,81000
£41.103.00
$71.443.00

hipssivr.ia.gov.sgitanvniactionenguireHetatedyHutictetoraUereg input /- UG HION_IL=Fuduauuy | |

m
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Plsase rapor cme:rII e catais of I acided 1D Spoad Up (ha ClEme pIocoss

2 Thm Ferm must be complated by the Policyholder and/or thae Authofsed Drivirs

1 infarmation previded must be 8 truthful and accurate od possibie Any willul mistepresentalion o witholding of matexial lnots mary allow NAUFENCE COMpPaMES 10
e e

repudinte policy Babilty

4 The ssue and scceatance ol this Form by ineuante companies is nol an admission of polay Ebilily on e oa al the insurancs companias

5 Any falsa reporting may be referred to the Palice for Investigation.

& Thun repart will be forwardiad by tha insuners of ke GiA Records Management Canire eslablished by the Ganeral insurance Asscciaton of Singapors |GLA) lor

michiving and that copies of this repo will, for @ fee, be made availadie upon applicaton by nferesied partes

7. By me lodgemant of his repor 1o 1he insurers, you hereby consent 1o tha archaving of s repon &l [he canbe mnd 1o coples of he rapon baing made e adabia
werasaid

Date Of Repor Q&M 212018 19:15

Date Of Acciden 05/12/2018 13:30

Exact Location Of Accident TANJONG KATONG RD TURNING INTD GOODMAN ROAD
Country/Stata of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SLHIE994

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Ownar NICKY H GURNANI

NRIC Na S8439205G

Email Address NICKY@LUCKYSTORE.COM.5G
Maobile Phane Mo (LOCAL) «85-90298383
Allernative Phone Mo HOME-855681700

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ALDI

Model AB CT 2.0 TFSI MU 4G
E;zcgr:;:ﬁjs:nIm which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy YES

for repair lo your vahicle?

If No, Pleass stale action 1o be taken

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flael Policy

Policy Number
Cover Nole Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupalion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mobile Numbear

Fax Number

Contact Mumber
EMall Addrass

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VA1 / GA129126

NICKY H GURNANI
584392056

20/12/1984

INDOOR

0471242003

15 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +B5-90298383

HOME-65561700

NICKY @LUCKYSTORE.COM.SG



Address 166 MEYER ROAD
Posicode 437952

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationstup of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO MOTORCYCLIST
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foregn vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles invelved In the acciden!

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca? YES

Was any other malenal or property damaged? YES

| have besn nppru&:hed by unknown parson(s) YES

solicting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporad 1o the polica? YES

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name JOO CHIAT NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST
Pollce Station Address ROAD: 267 ONAN ROAD , POSTCODE: 424773 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-3459999 - FAX NO: 64474181
Was notice of intended Prosacution given? NO

Il Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO: Ti20181205/2103. ON 05/12/2018 AT AROUND 1330HRS, WHILE | WAS DRIVING ALONG
TANJONG KATONG ROAD, | WAS ABOUT TO TURN INTD GOODMAN AS MY OFFICE WAS THERE, WHEN | WAS ABOUT
TO TURN BUT DID NOT MAKE THE TURN YET. A BILE CAME STRAIGHT FROM MY LEFT SIDE OF MY VEHICLE AND BANG
INTO THE PASSENGER SIDE OF MY DOOR. | THEN QUICKLY DROVE MY CAR TO THE SIDE AND WENT DOWN TO MAKE
A CHECK ON HIM. SUBSEQUENTLY, | CALLED FOR THE AMBULANCE AND THE RIDER WAS CONVEYED TO THE
HOSPITAL. TRAFFIC POLICE WAS AT THE SCENE TOO AND | HAVE ALREADY GIVEN MY VIDEO FOOTAGE TO THE TO
INVESTIGATING QFFICER.

Attachment(s)
Ara accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any wideo captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number FBN43E1U
Vehicle MakeModal/Calour
Details Of Properiias
Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Name of Driver MUHAMMAD RIDWAN BIN MUHAMMAD RASHID
MRIC/Passport Number S8E9175162
Contact Number
Address
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Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Mame
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injurad person in which vehicle? FBN4S81U
Were seat balls wom?

Waa this injured conveyead o haspital by

YES
ambulance?

Address

Posicode

Pege 3o
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SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Police Report
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Reoad 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183
Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No ; 63662323

Fax No : 6B4al1 1183

Reference : PASOD/L40472018/0CW
Date :  7-Dec-18

Vehicle IN warkshop. Kindly arrange for survey.,

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
8 Shenton Way

#27-01 AXA Tower
Singapore 068811

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6880 4602 - Fax 6880 4838

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Mr. Nicky H Gurnani
166 Meyer Road
Singapore 437952
HP +65 90298383
Own Damage Claims
VA1/GA129126

SLH 9999 A

Audi AG C7 2.0 TFS1 mu
Feb-14

CON 381040
WAUZZZ4GTENOE2723
61700 KM

6-Dec-18

lohnny Boo / Allan Wu
5-Dec-18
Tanjong Katong rd Turning into Goodman Rd



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 63662323 Fax:5841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLH 9999 A

Mature of Jobs

Estimated

Surveyor's

Charges Recommendation

To recover and tow back vehicle from scene of
accident.

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor,
headlight washer assy and front parking sensor.

To remove and transfer lhs front door's multi-lock
system and power window devices, Inspect for
damages.

To dismantle front bumper, lhs front door and Lhs
slll panel trim. To renew Lhs front doar and Lhs wing
mirror assy,To repair Lhs front fender. Re-organise

crash management components. Reinstall all parts
removed., ‘/M -
i
v

To respray front bumper, lhs front fender,

s ./bonnet, lhs front dadr, |hs wing mirror cover

7

and lhs sill panel trim. ~
v

To renew Lhs front rim and carry out wheel
alignment.,

To carry out diagnostic checks,

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

v

5/N

5/N

S/N

S/N

S/N

e

5 280,00 «

5  480.00 X

s 3,500,00
s 4,100.00
$ 280.00 ¢

3 19200

5 95,112.00

W



Premium Automobiles

5% Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLH 9999 A.
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/M  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH Med ~<ae 5 246.00 #
2 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS ~#' ““% g8.00 *
3 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH ™~ 5 202,00 *
«  FRONTSTONECHIPGUARD FMan M~ MM 5 10s.00 IS
5  FRONTDOOR-LH Recked s 3,211.00 <
5  FRONTSTONE CHIP GUARD FILM-LH ~*~ s 105.00 «
& FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH At ske~ s 164.00 ¥
7 FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL Aév- 5 20200 ¥
8 BONDING AGENT Mt A 5 a3.o0 7
8 CLEANING SOLUTION /¥{/e s 6400 7K
10 FRONTDOOR CATCH-LH ™ s 105.00 ¥
11 FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER-LH s 15.00 X
12 FRONT DOOR SEAL OUTER-LH L pon” 5 165,00 IS
13 FRONT EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING-LH *“0% s 123700~
14 FRONT EXTERIOIR MIRROR HOUSING-LH Zuclied s 150.00 T 5880
1S FRONT MIRROR GLASS-LH  shafirered, s 108400 7
16 FRONTTURN SIGNAL INDICATOR-LH wel s 1100 A
17 FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-LH M 5 63.00 ©
18 ADHESIVETAPE MU MW/ ¢ as00 *
15 FRONT WINDOW SLOT EAL WITH TRIM STRIP-LH /' s 294,00 *
20 MOLDING RODF M€ —~ s 44000
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 8,142.00

All charges are not inclivive of GST
Legend . Rerraris (0K = Approved, Remarks [X) = Hot spprowed
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapare 408659
Tel: 63662373 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
M r h A.
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
2 b s
21 1 SET OF ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR CLIP M s 91.00 o Sc
: |
23 1 SETOF ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR ADHESIVE TAPE/“€ 1400« ESE
23 FRONTSTONE GUARD FILM -LH M 5 102.00 7
24 FRONTRIMLHS ( s 726.00
i
25 SUNDRIES Mt ps 5 30000
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 9,375.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES § 9,112.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 18,487.00
ALl charges are not meluseve of G51
I.-gl'nd Remaria (0K) = Approved, Hermacks (X) = Not approved HJJ aq .%

Sparw parts are Special et



Premium Automobiles LKK Auto Conguliants hence nolly

the Repairer of ihe following:
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699 ~bisenmrbibvir s &

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183 » To dinphey damaged pun | dunng reservey

» Fars prces a'e subiet i cordematon

* Thisd paty survery m 00 8 “Withou Prepuics” besin
* Mo lgrsi ronifications)] 3 aliowesd

Telefax g <5 oo efeten e
chrosheined by Fepare
¥ 4 Sorature.
Name : Adniaa i
Surveyed Date . 01( 0Lt
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost :
Liability -
- Diet? -
Remarks + AL w““"‘l ) ob 7
Please Note ! This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



L] -
Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408653
Tal - 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UblRoad1

Contact No : 636862323

Fax No :  BB411183
Reference :  PA/OD/1404/2018/GW
Date +  T7-Dec-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

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
Model [ Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Mr. Nicky H Gurnani
166 Meyer Road
Singapore 437952
HP +65 80298383
Own Damage Claims
VA1GA128126

SLH 9999 A

Audi AB C7 2.0 TFSI mu
Feb-14

CDON 381040
WALZZZ4GTENDB2723
61700 KM

6-Dec-18

Johnny Boao ! Allan Wu
5-Dec-18
Tanjong Katong rd Turning into Goodman Rd



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408602
Tel: 6356 2323 Fax ;6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLH 9999 A
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To recover and tow back vehicle from scene of
V' accident, SN § 280.00 L] 280.00
To remove, check and reinstall front wire hamess for
2 headlights, horns, cutside temperature sensor, SN § 480.00 L] 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking sensor.
To remove and transfer Ihs front door's multi-lock
3 system and power window devices, Inspect for SN § 280.00 1 280.00
damages,
To dismanile frant bumper, Ihs fronl door and Ins sill
panel trim. To renew Ihs front door and [hs wing mirror
B assy.To repair Ihs front fender. Re-arganise crash $ 3.500.00 g 100009
managemeni componenis. Reinstall all parts remaved
To respray front bumper, |hs front fender, bonnet.
5 Ihs front door, Ihs wing mirror cover and lhs sill 5 4,100.00 § 3,650.00
panel trim.
6 To renew |hs front im and carry out wheel SN $ 251,00 3 280,00
alignment.
7 To carry out diagnostic checks SN § 182.00 5 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - | 9,112.00 L1 6,212.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLH 9999 A.

Dam P
SI/N  Parts Description SiNett Remark
1 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 5 248.00
2  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 68.00
3  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH 5 202.00
4 FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD FILM-LH $ 105,00
5 FRONT DOOR-LH s 3,211.00 § 3,211.00
§ FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD FILM-LH § 105.00 L4 104.50
6 FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 5 164,00
7 FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL $ 20200 § 202.00
8 BONDING AGENT L1 43.00
8 CLEANING SOLUTION s 64,00
10 FRONT DOOR CATCH-LH 5 105.00
11 FRONT DOOR CATCH COVER-LH 15.00
12 FRONT DOOR SEAL OUTER-LH $ 165.00
13 FRONT EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING-LH $ 123700 § 1,237.00
14 FRONT EXTERIOIR MIRROR HOUSING-LH 5 15800 § 158.50
15 FRONT MIRROR GLASS-LH 5 1,084.00 5 1,094.00
16 FRONT TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR-LH 5 111.00 3 111.00
17 FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-LH $ 6300 S 65.90
18 ADHESIVE TAPE S 45.00
18 FRONT WINDOW SLOT EAL WITH TRIM STRIP-LH 294.00
20 MOLDING ROOF s 440.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 8,142.00 $ 6,183.90

Al charges am not inclusive of GST
Legena Remarks (OK} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Spacial Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408588
Tel: 8366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLH 9999 A.

maged Pa Pri
S/N __ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
e $ 6,183.90
21 1 SET OF ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR CLIP 5 g1.00 § 90.50
22 1 SET OF ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR ADHESIVE TAPE $ 1400  § 14.20
23 FRONT STONE GUARD FILM -LH $ 10200 § 102.00
24  FRONT RIM LHS (By owner) 5 72600 % 265.00
25  Added parts - see attached 5 75200 § 752.00
26 SUNDRIES $ 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 10,127.00 $ 7,407.60
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,112.00 5 6,212.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 19,239.00 $

13,619.60

Al charges are not inciusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Specal Nefl



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:E6B841 1183

Telefax

Name :

Surveyed Date :

Authorised Date

Excess Cost -

Liability :

Remarks .

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
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

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Email. Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Reg No. 18-8802271-W

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd Estimate No.  PAJOD/1404/2018/GW

8 Shenton Way Date 14-Dec-18
#27-01 AXA Tower Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 068811 Pages 1of1
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Regn No SLH9999A
Tel: 6880 4602 - Fax: 6880 4838 Model No ABCT 2.0T
‘Quantity | Description | UnitPrice | Amount
Parts
1 LHSSIDEMEMBERTRIM o/ s 752,00 § 752.00

GRAND TOT/ $ 752.00 §  752.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Veron Chen !LKKAutut

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 11:19 AM

To: Carrine Leong

Cc 'Boo seng yak'; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; claims@premiumauto.com.sg; Denise
Tay (LKKAuto); 'Nora Khai'; SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLH9999A - OD AXA - SURVEYED 7 DEC 18

Dear Carrine,

Confirm repair cost of $13,619.60 before GST (@ 6 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong @premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 5:40 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; claims@premiumauto.com.sg; Denise
Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@|kkauto.com>; 'Nora Khai' <nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLH9999A - OD AXA - SURVEYED 7 DEC 19

Hi Veron,

We wish to inform you that supplementary estimate was raised on 14 Dec 2018, however we realised that it was not
submitted to your office by our then claims advisor at benoi centre.
Please be assured that the replacement is genuine.

Thanks & Bast Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (negme isssozzre

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408655

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1153

&, carrine leang @ premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p, +65 68365 2223



Email Disclaimear

This evrall, inciiching sy sttament, i5 confidentlal sd may also be priviliged

I you have recelved it in eror, plesde notify us irmmedistely by reply eruil #nd then delets this message fram your system
Please G0 not copy it ar use i for any perpose, or disclose it contents or sy sttachment to soy ather parion. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 17 May, 2019 5:16 PM

To: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Boo seng yak <boajohnny@gmail.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; claims@premiumauto.com.sg; Denise
Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINAL REVISION - SLH9999A - OD AXA - SURVEYED 7 DEC 19

Dear Carrine,
Refer to earlier conversation.

We have put up the supplementary to AXA for approval. Now they are asking, why now only submit the
supplementary as this is Dec 2018.

Please let us know the reason as we need to revert back to AXA.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 1:44 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto com>; SUR
< com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; iayee.ya mi ; 'Chang Chee Sing'



<clal mium .com
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLH9999A - OD AXA - SURVEYED 7 DEC 19

Hi Veron,

Please find attachment supplementary for your attention.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

PFremium Automobiles Pte Ltd neg we 2ssanzariw

55 Wbl Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408692

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 . +65 6841 1183

e. @rrine leang@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

]

Email Disclaimer

This errall, meluding any sttechment, s confidential and may sl be privilaged

If you have received It in error, please notify s immedistely by reply email snd then delete this message from yaur sysliem
Flease do mot tapy tof use o fas ary purpose. or daclowe e contents ar any sttachment 1o any other parson. Thank youw

From: Boo seng yvak [mailto:boojohnny@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May, 2019 6:26 PM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Carrine
Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.vap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing

<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLH9999A - OD AXA - SURVEYED 7 DEC 19

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $13.619.60 (@ 6 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

No 8 Shenton Way Normh Khai
#27-01 AXA Tower HTGR00] |
Singapore 06881 | 684] 1183
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Nora.khai(@ premiumauto.com.sg
Yr Ref: SLH 9999 A Body & Paint Dept

PA/ODV 1404201 8/MAS

31 May 2019

Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLH 9999 A, Audi A6 C7 2.0 TFSI Mu
With reference to the above mentioned vehicle, no. SLH 9999 A, claimant,
Mr. Nicky H Gurnani, please find the related document as per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013804 - §14,572.97
2. A copy of letter of Discharge duly signed by client

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This 15 a computer generated document. No signature 1s required.

Norah Khai

Claims Dept

Encls

AXA Insurance — SLH 9999 A

frorm
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +B5-
EMail

Qur departmeant
Our Ref

Your Raf

Diate

fotal pages

Pramium Automobiles Ple Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cenires
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapare 408699
Talephone (85) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Page | IR GST Reg. Ne. 13930227IN
Inveice: B5913804 Pecount: POORE (T L1
AXA TNSURANCE PTE LTD AIR INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIN [DEPT Date 5 E7/95/2019 MOT0R CLAIN DEFT
B SHEWTIM MAY, B SHENTON WAY,
$ET-01 RIA TOMER, Order ¢ SLHI99 R27-01 AIA TOMER,
SINGAPORE DE8A11 deRal| Term : X CINBRPORE DEBA11
Regn Me.: SLHE999R (Vv 22133 Aegn Dater 28/@2/2014 Wileage: 66716 WIP Ne. s 35090
Model: A& C7 2.0 TFS1 MU AGS8TH (MY 1 Chassis: WRUTIIAGTENGESTED Engine: CON 38184 Beptr U
VEE Me.
You have been assisted by t= UB-Carrine 13
T
Datails | Dy Lirilt Price Amount
o0 OmERs L 280,00 1. 280. @
70 RECOVER AMD TOW BACK VEMICLE FROM SCEMNE OF '
RCCIDENT,
5  BODYWORK L} EERN LR AB0. W
| 7O REMOVE, CHEDH AND RETNSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HERDLIGHTS, WORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERRTURE SENSOR,
HERDL IGHT WRSHER ASSY AND FRONT PARKING SENSOR. |
§  BODVWORK M: 0.0 1.8 ZEe. W
IWM“TWEIUHF“TWEHLTIW |
SYSTEM AND POMER WINDOM DEVICES. IMSPECT FOR DAMRE
s | monom | " e | Ll | e
| TO DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT DOOR AND LHS
' SILL PAMEL TRIM, TO REMEN LHS FRUNT DOOR AND LHE W |
HIRROR ASSY. TD REPAIR LHS FRONT FENCER, RE-URGANI
CRASH WANRGEMENT COMPOMENTS, REINSTALL ALL PRRTE
REMOVED.
S | BODYMDRW M: E5h L.® Je5n e
10 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, LWG FRONT FENDER, BOMNET, | ‘
- n R Sub-Totnl
7% GET
]
|
Grand Total |

Customar
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Invoice: 85013504 Fecount: AOORE (7 L1
AR TNSURANCE PTE LTD AXR INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEFY Gate : 27/05/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
& SHENTON WY, B SHENTON WA,
427-91 AYA TOMER, Order : SLHG999R §27-81 AXA TOMER,
SIMGRPORE BGAR11 B&AA11 Tern : W SINGARORE 0EBB1)
Regn Me.: SLH3393R (V221331 Regn Dabe: 2R/92/2004 Mileage: EETIE NP Ne.: 35998
Models RE C7 2.0 TFSI MU ABZRTH MY | DChassis: WAUITZAGTEMMEZTZ3 Engine: CON 38|040 Degh: U
VSB Ne.:
¥ou have been assisted by 1= UB-Carrine {31
THE - |
Drrimili Oty | Lirilt Price Amodunt
| LHG FRONT DOOR, LS WING NIRMDR COVER AMD LS SILL
[ POMEL TRIN.
S | EODYHORN M: 280, 0 Lw 260, N
TO RENEM LHS FRONT RIN AND CRRRY OUT MHEEL
| ALIGNENT,
6 | [PODYWORK M 2.0 N 2.n
T0 CRRRY OUT GIRGMOSTIC CHEDHS,
Q| OTHERS M - =50 1.00 5.0
O SUPELY LHS FRONT RIM, (BY ONNER)
I | FABRESTTIIA Vi (SH)ETONEBUARD (12 | LW B.% E5. 99
I | PAGRESTHRARERIC MOUNTTNE 1.0 1237 00 1,E37. 9
I | PAGRESIESSG G (V) (Ger) TRIMLYT /121 LN TS2. =N
I | RAGRA3IES! DOOR LW 2. 32l
I | PAGRBOTIS FOIL 1.00 e.w 1e. N
I | PABRATNSRS FOIL La 1, 50 104,50
I | PABREITIIIR SEAL LW m.m 2en
1| PAGRESESHN SECUR. SET Lo 1628 14,2
| 1| AGeeSTR? GRU HOSING 1N | 150.5 158.50
Siib-Total
—————
Grand Total

Customer
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Premlum Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Page 3 |32 EET Reg. Mo 199992271M
Inveices B5013804 Focount: ABOBE (T L] ‘
| AR INEURAMCE PTE LTD AYA TNSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM BEPT Bate @ 2770572019 WOTOR CLAIM DEPT |
8 SHENTON MAY, B SHENTON WAY,
$27-01 AIA TOMER, Order 1 SLHS99% $27-31 RIA TOMER, |
SINGAPORE @5A811 BGBE1Y Ters 1 3 SINGAPORE D6B811
Regn Mo.: SLHS999R (V22130 Regn Date: 2B/B2/2014 Mileage: BETIE HIP Ne.: 35098
| Wodel: RE C7 2.8 TFEI MU AE287H IMY | Chassis: WAUITIAGTENME2TE3 Engine: CON 381842 Dept: U
| USB No.:
You have been assisted by 1= UB-Carrine 13831
| |
Detailz Oty unit Price | Armount
1| OAGREIATES SEDUR. SET 1w w2 9,50
I | PABRESTSISD MIRROR 1.n 1054, 0 1,00, M
T | RAESMSIRIE TURE 1EBWL . 1100 1w
Sub-Tatal
Parts  7,142.60 = 13,619.60
Labour 545,00
Menis (] I
Lubricant (X" ] Grand Total | 14 572,97
Receivid by For & on behalf of

Presjus Autosohiles Pte Ltd

Cluslomisr



to

Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd Norah Khai
8 Shenton Way 6768 9528
#27-01 AXA Tower 6841 1183
Singapore (068811

Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

Your Ref: SLH 9999 A
PA/OD/ 4047201 8/)F
|8 December 2018

RE: CLAIM - OWNER’'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model : Audi A6 C7 2.0 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZAGTENOG2723

Vehicle Regn No. t SLH 9999 A

Vehicle Mileage : 61 T00KM

Vehicle Owner : Mr. Nicky H Gurnani

Certificate No 3 VAI/GAI29]26

Policy Excess : Nil

Accident Date : 05 December 2018

Place 3 Tanjong Katong Rd Turning Into Goodman Rd
Repair Cost : s 4,529

WIF No. H 35098

Repairer's Name - Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I'We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

full and final settlement of my claim. S\
|

Owner / Insured Signature  : _ :

Time : 1115 ann

Date : 241 109

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AXA - SLH99%9A

from
Tealephane +65-
Telefax  +£5-
Maobile +85-
Our departmeant
Your Claim Red
Our Rl

Datn

tatal pages

Premium Automobilles Pte Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Teletax  (B65) 6471 3723

Service & Paris Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408608
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax (65) 6841 11B3
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